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November 26, 2025 
 

TO: All Branches & Ladies Auxiliaries 
 For Information of Members of Command Executive Council 
 
FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command 
 
SUBJECT: Ladies Auxiliary 2026 Membership Renewals 
 
Memo 69.25 
   
 
Comrades,  
 
This memo is a reminder of the process for Ladies Auxiliaries to remit per capita payment for their 
paid members to BC/Yukon Command. The per capita rates for the upcoming year are as follows:  
 

Ladies Auxiliary members - $10.00 
Ladies Auxiliary life members - $0.00 

 
To ensure a smooth process, please complete the following by December 31, 2025.  
 

- Submit an updated 2026 nominal roll and current Ladies Auxiliary Executive list, 
including phone numbers and email addresses.  

- Please make cheques payable to: BC/Yukon Command and mail to the BC/Yukon 
Command office. The address is #503 – 17665 66A Avenue, Surrey, BC V3S 2A7 

- Only remit per capita for Ladies Auxiliary members who have paid their annual dues. Per 
capita cannot be refunded for unpaid members.  

- BC/Yukon Command will print and mail all membership cards to the branch for 
distribution to the Ladies Auxiliary.  

The Provincial Ladies Auxiliary Liaison Committee is also available to provide ongoing support 
and guidance as needed. If any branches or Ladies Auxiliaries require any assistance, please do 
not hesitate to reach out to BC/Yukon Command.  
 
For any questions on this process, please contact Linda Candelaria, Administrative Assistant, at 
(604) 579-0050 or via email: linda.candelaria@legionbcyukon.ca.  
 
In comradeship,    
 
Michelle 
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